

**Ministry of the Environment,
Conservation and Parks**
Floor 1, 135 St Clair Ave W
Toronto, ON
M4V 1P5
Telephone: (437) 776-3716

**Ministère de l'Environnement, de la
Protection de la nature et des Parcs**
1er étage, 135 av St. Clair O
Toronto, ON
M4V 1P5
Téléphone : (437) 776-3716



October 17, 2024

Domenic Vozza, Owner
1600926 Ontario Inc.
4135 London Line
Plympton-Wyoming, Ontario
N7T 7H3

Dear Domenic Vozza:

**Re: Application for Approval
Waste Disposal Excess Soils Site serving 4135 London Line
Plympton-Wyoming Town, County of Lambton
Reference Number 2546-CHZNMX**

Further to my email to Amir Iravani dated October 15, 2024, your application is considered withdrawn and the above-noted file is now closed.

As stated in my email, once you have received concurrence from our Regional Technical Support Section on the hydrogeological assessment and monitoring report for the site, I invite you to re-submit your application so that we can re-open this file and continue the technical review.

We emphasize that under section 20.2 of Part II.1 of the Environmental Protection Act, (Act) you are required to obtain an approval under section 20.3 of Part II.1 of the Act before construction, alteration, extension, replacement or change of use of a waste disposal site, including change of the type of waste handled at an approved site.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact Andrew Neill, Senior Waste Review Engineer Coordinator (Acting) at (437) 776-3716.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Mohsen Keyvani".

Mohsen Keyvani, P.Eng.
Director

appointed for the purposes of Part II.1 of the *Environmental Protection Act*

AN/

c: District Manager, MECP Sarnia
Dave Lake P. Eng., Dillon Consulting Limited